APR 8 1986

MEMORANDUM FOR: Harold R. Denton, Director, Office of Nuclear Reactor
Icgulation
James M, Taylor, Director, Office of Inspection and
Enforcement
Guy H. Cunningham, IT1, Executive Legal Diractor

FROM: James G. Keppler, Regional Administrator, Region 111

SUBJECT: PROPOSED ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS FOR FERMI 2 ROD PULL ERROR

Attached for your review please find a predecisiona) draft memorandum
with the Region 111 proposed enforcement actions for Fermi 2 regarding the
control rod withdrawal errors on July 1, 1985, This is the same memorandum

which we transmitted informally on Friday, Apri) 4, 1986,
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James G, Kepp?er
Regional Administrator

Attachment: Draft Memorandum
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